Jonathan Luscomb

From: Andrew Cuba

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 9:44 AM

To: Cate McCaffrey; Carl Williams

Cc: Jonathan Luscomb

Subject: FW: City of Fort Lauderdale Marine Services Office
Attachments: PDF031814.pdf

Importance: High

Marine Facilities office lease evaluation - CBRE

From: Nunes, Ryan @ Ft Lauderdale [mailto:Ryan.Nunes@cbre,.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 9:38 AM

To: Andrew Cuba

Subject: City of Fort Lauderdale Marine Services Office

Andrew,

As a follow-up to our discussion yesterday, and your voicemail this morning, here is an overview of our perception of the
current proposed terms:;

The current asking rent for buildings in downtown Fort Lauderdale proximately located to your existing office/your
jurisdictional area is $22.66 on a Triple Net Basis with expenses averaging $9-515/SF leading to a gross rent of $30.00/SF
+ on average. For comparable Class B/C buildings, which are not on the river, the average asking rate is $21.12 on a gross
basis. There are no comparable vacancies located on the New River.

A market annual escalation is 3%, the proposed 2% is acceptable,

Given that you are located on the River, and the premium associated therewith, we do not feel that the proposed rent,
nor the proposed escalation, are egregious. If you were to move the office off of the river it might be achievable to
realize some savings on base rent. However, given the IT capital expenditures you shared with me, as well as moving
costs, coupled with the relatively small size and no economies of scale, in whole it might be more expensive to move to
slightly less expensive space than to maintain your current space. Please keep in mind that a $1.00/SF rent reduction
over the 3 year term is only $3,000 in savings, which | would imagine would be quickly erased by relocation costs, not to
mention disruption and moving away from your customer base on the river.

Attached is a quick survey of potential relocation alternatives within Class B/C buildings, comparable to your existing
situation.

Please let us know what additional informaticn you need.

Thanks,
Ryan

Ryan Nunes

CBRE | Occupier Services Practice

200 East Las Olas Bivd, Suite 1620 | Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
P 954 331 1711 | F 954 468 3060 | C 703 407 2086
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Ryan.Nunes@cbre.com | www.cbre.com

Connect with me on Linked!n

Follow CBRE: Facebook | @cbre | Google+

Follow CBRE Florida on Twitter: @cbre_Florida

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email may contain information that is confidential or attorney-client privileged and may constitute inside information.
The contents of this email are inlended only for the recipient(s) listed above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
directed not to read, disclose, distribute or otherwise use this transmission. if you have received this email in error, please
notify the sendsr immediately and delete the transmission. Delivery of this message is not intended to waive any

applicable privileges.
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Lecation: Old Town Square Building Type: Class C Office
Fort Lauderdale Cluster

Fort Lauderdale Submarket Status: Built 1959
Broward County Stories: 2
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 RBA: 12,173 SF

Typical Floor: 6,916 SF

Total Avail: 1,200 SF

Developer: - % Leased: 90.1%
Management: -

Recorded Owner: Rio Nuevo

Expenses: 2012 Tax @ $3.61/sf
Parcel Number: 50-42-10-01-0190

T

£ L b et b R B AN = ; bty RE Z ANy T e =
P 1st/Suite C 1,200 1,200 1,200 $18.00/fs Vacant 3-5yrs Direct

‘ s copyrighted report contains regearch licensed to CBRE - 276816 /
C d to R 7
BRE | ’
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Location: Trial Lawyers Bldg
Downtown Fort Lauderdale Cluster
Downtown Fort Lauderdale Submarket
Broward County
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Developer: -
Management: -
Recorded Owner: Fred Fazio

Expenses: 2012 Tax @ $3.08/sf
Parcel Number: 50-42-10-98-0010, 50-42-10-98-0011

P 3rd / Suite 303

Building Type:

Status:
Stories:

RBA:

Typical Floor:
Total Avaik:
% Leased:

Class C Office

Built Jan 1978

4
27,000 SF
6,750 SF

1,310 SF
95.2%

Parking: 12 Surface Spaces are available; 12 Covered Spaces are available; Ratio of 3.10/1,000 SF

cant

R
&zﬁﬁé’fu

‘ B R E This copyrighted reporl contains research licensed to CBRE - 276816,

311812014
Page 3
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Location:

Developer:
Management:
Recorded Owner:

Expenses:
Parcel Number:
Parking:
Amenities:

R

A Pl

P

Courthouse Square

Downtown Fort Lauderdale Cluster
Downtown Fort Lauderdale Submarket
Broward County

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Wellington Properties
Fidelity Properties Trust Inc.

2012 Tax @ $2.60/sf; 2003 Est Ops @ $7.50/sf
§0-42-10-55-0100, 50-42-10-55-0300, 50-42-10-55-0310

54 Surface Spaces @ $140.00/mo; Ratio of 1.56/1,000 SF
Bus Line, Convenience Steore, On Site Management, Property Manager on Site

Building Type:

Status:
Stories:

RBA:

Typical Floor:
Total Avail:
% Leased:

Class C Office

Built Sep 1961
6

34,660 SF
7,000 SF
7,094 5F
78.5%

) 2d.’_Suile205 1 1,015 o
'P.3rd 1 Syitg 301 . 1,422 3,422 1,422 /8235648 : Diréet: . -
P 8_th I/ Suite 600 1,260 1,260 1,260 _!_518.37:'f5 ) Dir_gc!____
P 6th/ Suite 601 < 1,882 1,982 1,082 420 52/fs Direct™ . ]
Thi ighted rt tai h i d to CBRE - 2766816 318/2014
< B R E is copyrighted report contains research licensed te . Page 4
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Location: Broward County Service Center Building Type: Class B Office
Downtown Fort Lauderdale Cluster
Downtown Fort Lauderdale Submarket Status: Built 1926
Broward County Stories: 2
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 RBA: 21,628 SF

Typical Floor: 10,764 SF

Total Avail: 19,000 SF

Developerf - % Leased: 11.7%
Management: -

Recorded Owner: Andrews Second Street Llc

Expenses: 2012 Tax @ $2.92/sf, 2011 Est Tax @ $2.92/sf; 2012 Ops @ $4.58/sf, 2011 Est Ops @ $4.58/sf
Parcel Number: 50-42-10-01-3010
Amenities: Corner Lot, Signage

_ 19000 $12.00-816.00/nnn__ Vacant 15y
[+1:719,000 . -~ $12.00-$16.00/nn . Vacant . | 1:6yrs -

E2nd LT 4,000+ 10,000 0 7 HO006

3/18/2014
This copyrighted report contains research licensed to CBRE - 276816.
Page 5
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Developer:
Management:

27

Location:

Recorded Owner:

Expenses:
Parcel Number:
Parking:
Amenities:

One River Plaza

Downtown Fort Lauderdale Cluster
Downtown Fort Lauderdale Submarket
Broward County

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

One River Plaza Management & Leasing
One River Plaza Co

Building Type:

Status:
Stories:

RBA:

Typical Floor:
Total Avail:
% Leased:

2012 Tax @ $3.42/sf, 2010 Est Tax @ $2.26/sf; 2012 Ops @ $9.58/sf

50-42-10-01-2890

450 Covered Spaces are available; Ratio of 8.00/1,000 SF
Banking, Bus Line, Concierge, Food Court, Food Service, Property Manager on Site, Restaurant

YRR

Class B Office

Built Oct 1937, Renov 1986

9
65,000 SF
7,222 SF

14,884 SF
82.2%

P 2nd / Suite 200 3,768 3,768 3,768 $20.00-$24.00/fs Vacant Negotiable
P 2nd / Stiite 205° 1621 f-1.621 opohea1 LT 1420.00-824.0008 Vacant, . .. Negofisble'
P 2nd / Suite 208 1,678 1,678 1,678 $20.00-$24.00fs Vacant
Pidit 1 Suits 402 419 418 1 $20:00-$24.0048 - Negotiable . :5: )
P 7th / Suite 701 2,562 2,582 $20,00-$24.00ff5 Vacant
PathjSuitesdn s o o gl T g8 {208 '$20.00-524.00/ " Vacant CBBYELL L L Digel
c B R E This copyrighted reporl contains research licensed to CBRE - 276816. 318/2014
Page 6
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P 1st/ Suite 102
P"2nd J Suite'260 ;
P 2nd{ Suite 203

P 3rd / Suite 303

Location:

Developer:
Management:
Recorded Owner:

Expenses:
Parcel Number:
Parking:
Amenities:

P 3rd/ Suite 302~

P'3rd/ Suife 304"t -

Justice Bldg

Downtown Fort Lauderdale Cluster
Downtown Fort Lauderdale Submarket
Broward County

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Bayview 2866, LLC
Blackhawk Properties and Investments , LLC

2012 Tax @ $2.19/sf
50-42-10-01-4440

61 Surface Spaces are available; 14 Covered Spaces are available; Ratio of 2.70/1,000 SF
Corner Lot, Property Manager on Site

1174 1174

CgAp i e oLl

1,250 1,250

2095 - 00T 72,095,

1,150 1,150
A o tses

Building Type:

Status:

Stories:
RBA:
Typical Floor:

Total Avail:
% Leased:

$19.00/7s " Negotia

Class B Office

Built Nov 1874
4

32,497 SF
7,683 SF
10,006 SF
100%

Negofiable ' “Direct
$1.$19.004s 30'Days’ - - Negotiable® " Direct

$19.00/fs 30 Days Negotiable Direct

Chisip 00 30 Days” . - Negotiable . pirect

$18.00/fs 30 Days Ne

tiable Cirect

$19.00Ms_30Days -~ ‘Negotiéble - ¢ Direct-

CBRE

This copyrighted repert contains research licensed to CBRE - 2768186.

3M18/2014
Page 7
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

William Erskine

2012 Tax @ $4.04/sf
50-42-10-01-5580
6 free Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 2.16/1,000 SF

Building Type:

Status:

Stories:

RBA:

Typical Floor:
Total Avail:
% Leased:

Class C Office

Built 1962
1

3,000 SF
3,000 SF

3,000 SF
0%

E 1st 3,000 3,000 3,00 $9.20.fnnn V;cant Negotiable Diract
Thi ighted rt contai ch li d to CBRE - 276616 31812014
ntal o -
c B H E is copyrighted report contains research licenss Page 8
CAM 14-0430
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Location:

Developer:
Management:
Recorded Owner:

P 2nd / Suite _200
P 5th/ Sulte 500

Expenses:
Parcel Number:
Parking:
Amenities:

Litigation Building Building Type: Class B Office
Downtown Fort Lauderdale Cluster

Downtown Fort Lauderdale Submarket Status: Built Dec 1983
Broward County Stories: &
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 RBA: 52,364 SF

Typical Floor: 10,473 SF

Total Avail: 8,330 SF
% Leased: 84.1%

Fred Fazio

2012 Tax @ $1.71/sf; 2003 Est Ops @ $2.70/sf

50-42-10-01-5380, 50-42-10-01-5520, 50-42-10-1G-0011

24 free Covered Spaces are available; 80 Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 4.90/1,000 SF
Bus Line, On Site Management, Property Manager on Site

3,330 3,33 “3330 $20.00ffs Vacant Negotiable Direct
G 5,000 ©Cokobo . 80000 1 L. - $22.008s - Vacant Negotiable -+  Diregt’

‘ il d r contains research | d to CBRE -2
It 0
B R E his copyrighted report i icensed to CBR 76816 P g9
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Location: Downtown Fort Lauderdale Cluster Building Type: Class C Office
Downtown Fort Lauderdale Submarket

Broward County Status: Built 1963
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 Stories: 1
RBA: 5,000 SF

Typical Floor: 4,510 SF

Total Avail: 5,000 SF

Developer: - ' )
Management: - % Leased: 0%

Recorded Owner: Lauderdale City Center Assoc

Expenses: 2011 Tax @ $5.28/sf
Parcel Number: 50-42-02-05-0490
Parking: 7 free Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 1.40/1,000 SF

4,
Negotiable Direct

il B

E 1st 1,800 - 5,000 5,000 5,000 $18.D-$25.00.’fs Vacant

Thi ighted repart contai h i d to CBRE - 276816 3182014
IS COpYyry ed repart contains researcn icensed (o -
R pyc P Page 10
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

Lauderdale City Center Assoc

2008 Tax @ $3.58/sf
50-42-02-05-0490

6 free Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 4.00/1,000 SF

Building Type:

Status:
Stories:

RBA:

Typical Floor:
Total Avail:
% Leased:

Class C Office

Built 1946
1

8,610 SF
5,371 SF

7,427 SF
13.7%

5 ik 3 4 2 L ; £ ik it |
P 1t/ Suite 8 1,008 1,008 1,008 $18.00-$_20.00Ifs Vacant N _ Dlre_ct
‘P 15t/ 8uile E 1800 . - 1,880 1,300 o0 i$26.00fs - Vagcant "Negttiable - - Direst
P 1st/ Suite G2 1,976 1,976 1,976 $16.00-$22.00/mg  Vacant Negotiable Direct
P 15t/ Suite H: U480 T 4,130 148054 0 $16.00-$22.00/mg  Vacant - " Negotiable . Dirset
‘ Thi: ighted rt tai h li ed to CBRE - 276816, 3/18/2014
ntans res - .
B R E Is copyrghted repol con I earcn lIiCens: (4] Page 11
CAM 14-0430
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Location: Downtown Fort Lauderdale Cluster Building Type: Class B Office
Downtown Fort Lauderdale Submarket
Broward County Status: Built Jan 1981
Fort Lauderdale, Fl. 33301 Stories: 4
RBA: 25,684 SF
Typical Floor: 6,476 SF
Total Avail: 6,740 SF

Developer: % Leased: 90.9%

Management: Stiles Property Management
Recorded Owner:  Griffiths Center Partners

Expenses: 2014 Combined Tax/Ops @ $12.50/sf
Parcel Number: 50-42-14-07-0080
Parking: Ratio of 4.00/1,000 SF
Amenities: Banking, Bus Line, Corner Lot, Signage

P 2nd { Suite 200 _ _ 4,400 4,400 A, ) $16.00/nnn  07/2014 Negotiab_le _Di_rect
P 3rd/Suite300 oo o 2340 : 2,340 2,340 - - $48.00/onn. Vacant -/ Negotiable - .~ :Direct -
( Thi hted report i h i d to CBRE - 276816 318/2014
BRE is copyrighted raport contains research licensed to - ) Page 12
CAM 14-0430
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Location:

Developer:
Management:

P 4th

Recorded Owner:

Expenses:
Parcel Number;
Parking:
Amenities:

Cumberland Bld

Downtown Fort Lauderdale Cluster
Downtown Fort Lauderdale Submarket
Broward County

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Cum Incorporated
Cum Incorporated

2002 Est Tax @ $2.17/sf

50-42-10-25-0010, 50-42-11-07-0270

234 free Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 5.58/1,000 SF
Bus Line, Corner Lot, Property Manager on Site

Building Type:

Status:
Stories:

RBA:

Typical Floor:
Total Avail:
% Leased:

Class B Office

Built Jan 1975
6

38,039 SF
5,714 SF

5,366 SF
85.8%

Direct

P 5th 2,761 $23,00/fs  Vacant Bireet”
‘ Thi i tai hli d te CBRE - 276816 31872014
B R E is copyrighted report contains research licensed te - X Page 13
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Location:

Developer:
Management:
Recorded Owner:

E 1st

Expenses:
Parcel Number:
Parking:

Downtown Fort Lauderdale Cluster Building Type:
Downtown Fort Lauderdale Submarket

Broward County Status:

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 Stories:

RBA:

Typical Floor:

- Total Avail:

% lLeased:

Dentist at Las Olas, LLC

2012 Tax @ $3.99/sf
50-42-02-05-0570
7 free Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 4.40/1,000 SF

1,600 1,600 1,600 "~ §26.25Mmegol  Vacant 1B yrs

Class C Office

Built 1959
1

1,600 SF
1,591 SF
1,600 SF
0%

‘ B R E This copyrighted report contains research licensed to CBRE - 276816

3182014
Page 14

CAM 14-0430
Exhibit 2
Page 16 of 19



Location:

Developer:
Management:
Recorded Owner:

Expenses:
Parcel Number:
Parking:

Downtown Fort Lauderdale Cluster
Downtown Fort Lauderdale Submarket
Broward County

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

M & D Properties Of

2012 Tax @ $6.68/sf
50-42-11-01-1380

Building Type:

Status:
Stories:

RBA:

Typical Floor:
Total Avail:
% Leased:

14 free Surface Spaces are available; Ratio of 5.58/1,000 SF

E 1st

1,800 1 800

Ciass C Office

Buiit 1959
1

1,800 SF
1,800 SF

1,800 SF
100%

1,800 $19.67/mg 07/2014

Negotiable Direct
. ighted i ¢h li d 1o CBRE - 276816 oo
C B R E This copyrighted report contains research licensed to - g Page 15
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Location: Downtown Fort Lauderdale Cluster Building Type: Class B Office
Downtown Fort Lauderdale Submarket

Broward County Status: Built 1965
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 Stories: 1
RBA: 1,800 SF

Typical Floor: 1,800 SF

Developer:. - Total Avail: ;:?00 SF
a

: % Leased:
Management: -
Recorded Owner: M & D Properties of Fort Lauderdale, Inc.

Expenses: 2012 Tax @ $6.68/sf
Parcel Number: 50-42-11-01-1390
Parking: Ratio of 4.00/1,000 SF

i 3 QOF = B 0 ! faiit Ry 5 Bvs. : ey ; 7 ﬁ‘i‘m
E tst 1,800 1,800 1,800 $19.67/mg Vacant Negotiable Direct
‘ This copyrightad report contains research icensed to CBRE - 276816 3/18/2014
BRE is copyrightad report contains reseal icensed to - ] page 16
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Location:

Developer:
Management:
Recorded Owner:

Expenses:
Parcel Number:

Las Olas Office Bldg

Downtown Fort Lauderdale Cluster
Downtown Fort Lauderdale Submarket
Broward County

Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33301

The Las Olas Company
The Las Olas Company

2012 Tax @ $4.94/sf, 2001 Est Tax @ $1.70/sf
50-42-11-01-0670

Building Type:

Status:
Stories:

RBA:

Typical Floor:
Total Avail:
% Leased:

Class B Office

Built Jan 1880

2
22,000 SF
11,000 SF

3,3328F
100%

2 E Oeliper

ays 3-5yrs rect

CBRE

This copyrighted report conlains research licensed to CBRE - 276816,

3M18/2014
Page 17
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